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creating a better place

Mr. David Fowler Our ref: NE/2014/121646/01-L01
London Borough of Camden Your ref: 2014/5822/P
Development Management

Via email: david.fowler@camden.gov.uk Date: 25 November 2014
Dear David,

Site At Hawley Wharf, Land Bounded By Chalk Farm Road, Castlehaven Road,
Hawley Road, Kentish Town Road and Regents Canal, London, NW1

Details of water drainage, as required by condition 58 of planning permission ref
2012/4628/P (dated 23/01/2013) for the redevelopment of site to create a mixed use
development comprising 8 new buildings between 3 and 9 storeys in height.

Thank you for your consultation on the above planning application. Having consulted our
flood risk engineer we have the subsequent comments.

The documents submitted under reference 2014/5822/P meet our requirements,
therefore condition 58 (details of water drainage) can be discharged.

We trust these comments prove useful. If you have any questions please feel free to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

Michael Devanny

Planning Advisor

Direct dial: 0203 263 8105

Direct e-mail: northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency
Ergon House, Horseferry Road, London SW1P 2AL
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